|
|

|

/

\.

NEWS

November 19, 2023

SundayObserver| 5

INDIA HAS LOTS OF TECHNOLOGY

10 TEACH Uy - EMASWATI

BY NKOSINGIPHILE MYENT

bout 35 Emaswati who were in
Asmdy tours to India say the coun-

try has alot of technology to teach
Eswatini,

It was the main message passed by var-

ious alumni of the Indian Technical and
Ecanomic Cooperntion (ITEC) Programme
at the United Nations (UN) building in
Mbabane on Friday, that India is grow-
ing ata fast pace, especially in informa-
tion communication and technology,
medicine and other industries.

Of the 35 ITEC Programme Alumni
selected from prominent institutions,
such as Zwdi Vilakati, who is an Information
Systemis Ofticer from the Auditor General's
Office, His Majesty's Corroctional Services
(HMCS) Assistant Supenntendent Chifford
Ngomane and Tengetile Dludlu (rom
HMCS shared their expenences of vis-
iing India.

Vilakati said India taught him how the
country could enhance its e-governance
platform. He sud he got exposed to block
chain and Artificial Intelligence (AI) stud-
1es which were eye-opening.

The event was attended by Umbutfo
Eswatini Defence Force (UEDF)
Commander Lieutenant General
Hulumende Mashikilisane Fakudze,
Auditor General Timothy Matsebula,
Principal Secretary in the Ministry of

Foreign Affairs and International
Cooperation Sizwe Ntshangase and the

High Commissioner of India Ram Prasad Army y Commander
Lieutenant General Hulumende Mashikilisane Fakudze and

Auditor General Timothy Matsebula attentive.

host, the High Commissioner of India
Ram Prasad, among others.

Dludlu from HMCS said she was rub-
bing shoulders with judges from other
countries. She said she was there for a
period of two weeks from March this
year, where she was involved in a pub-
licadministration for gender responsive
governance programme.

She said during her stay, she was taught
the Indian way of addressing gender
issues, which was eye-opening. She said
the Indian Government had a gender
mainstreaming and sensitive budgeting
approaches which she said simplified the

way of life of Indians especially in the

target on meeting the Sustainable
Development Goals.

Dludluand others added that they had
achance to visit the Taj Mahal and mar-
velled at the monument.

The assistant superintendent added
that Indians had humility and loved their
visitors, often offering them tea or water.

Benetfitted

“They are always there. They ask you
how they can assist you and they respect
human rights,” she said.

When the host, the High Commissioner
of India, Prasad and the PS in the Foreign
Affairs and International Cooperation,
Ntshangase made speeches during the

Prasad making g remarks.

HMCS officer Tengetile
Dludlu sharing her
Indian experience.

The pamclpants share a light moment during the event

Principal Secretary in
Ministry of Foreign
Affairs and
International
Cooperation Sizwe
Ntshangase speaks.

['TEC Day. they gave Lhe impres-
sion that the countries’ diplomatic
relations were secure. Prasad said
although the event was the 59th
I'TEC Day, it was one of the few
Eswaltini benefitted from since India
setupits High Commussion offices
in 2019,

Prasad said so far more than 350
Emaswati had flown to that coun-
try through ITEC.

I'TEC had three components.

“T'he first one was training of civil-
lan and defence in India of nomi-
nees from ITEC partner countries,
Secondly it was the deputation of
Indian experts abroad.

Lastly, there were study tours.
Prasad said the security agencies,
including Royal Eswatini Police
Service (REPS), along with the UEDF
and HMCS participated, besides
various government departments.

Prasad said in the current train-
ing year, in addition to the annual
allocation of 50 civilian ITEC train-
ing slots, the Government of India
had also allocated 15 defence train-
ing slots for Eswatini.

Prasad said the ['TCE Programme
was based on voluntary coopera-
tion, free from conditionalities and
national ownership aligned with
priorities of the partner country,
adding that ITEC's objective was

sharing knowledge and skills with
fellow developing countries.

“Today’s event is part of India’s
engagement with Africa in general
and the Kingdom of Eswatini in par-
ticular. The guiding principles of
this are solidarity, mutual respect
and the spirit of sharing,” he said.
Prasad said India was in a drive to

merge available resources with skills
to achieve prosperity and foster col-
laboration and knowledge exchange
among nations. Ntshangase said
Eswatini had profound and sincere
gratitude to the Government of
India. “Through the Ministry of
External Affairs for considering
Emaswati as recipients of the Indian
Technical and Fconomic Cooperation
Programme (ITEC), this coopera-
tion indeed signifies the warm and
cordial relations between our two
Nations. “A number of Emaswati
in both civilian and defence sectors
have significantly benefitted from
capacity-building courses in Indian
[nstitutes of higher learning across
various disciplines.
The knowledge and skills acquired
from India’s extensive network of
governance and development-relat-
ed expertise had not only enhanced
their career development, but also
help to contribute to improved stan-
dards and quality of work in their
respective fields,” Ntshangase said.
The PS said India responded pos-
itively to the country-specific requests
for traiming in specific governance
areas.He said India organised cus-
tomised programmes, especially in
information technology develop-
ment. “We take this opportunity to
call for enhanced future bilateral
cooperation with the Royal Science
Technology Park (RSTP) in the
Kingdom. Moreover, we extend our
appreciation on programmes pro-
vided in enabling the infrastructure
and conducive operating environ-
ment for Small and Medium-sized
enterprises (SMEs),” Ntshangase
said.

\

F. 0. Box Mbabuie, 100, Swarllamd

438, M
Toli (+3608) 8904 2241, | Fax) (+268) 404 096
www.culde. o

We welcome him back and wish
him the best in his new term.

Eswatini National Industrial
Development Corparation

HON. MANQOBA KHUMALO

Minlster of Conunerce, Industry and Trade

The Board of Directors,
Management, and Staff of

Eswatini National Industrial
Development Corporation

e

(EN1DC) would like to

congratulate the Honourable

Mangoba Khumalo on his

uppointment as Minister of
Comumerce, Industry and Trade
of the Kingdom of Eswatini.

i S





{ "type": "Document", "isBackSide": false }

